From: Tom BARRATT <t.barratt@ecu.edu.au>

Sent: Friday, 26 November 2021 6:54 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: 'Alex Veen <alex.veen@sydney.edu.au>' <alex.veen@sydney.edu.au>; 'Caleb Goods
<caleb.goods@uwa.edu.au>' <caleb.goods@uwa.edu.au>

Subject: AM2021/72 - Proposed On Demand Delivery Services Award

Dear Eirinn,

This is a quick email to inform you that we will not be attending the Mention or oral hearings next
week. Apologies for missing the Tuesday deadline to confirm non-attendance.

We are still deliberating as to whether we will make a brief submission, if we do we will send it
before 4pm AEDT on Monday, 29 November 2021.

Best,

Tom

Dr Tom Barratt
Lecturer, Centre for Work + Wellbeing

School of Business and Law

Edith Cowan University

270 Joondalup Drive

Joondalup WA 6027, Australia

Phone: +61 8 6304 5471 Email: t.barratt@ecu.edu.au

Website: www.ecu.edu.au/business-and-law

School of Business and Law LinkedIn Group | School of Business and Law Facebook Group
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| YOUNG ] Australia’s top public university
for teaching quality (QILT 2020)

EDITH COWAN

For 14 years in a row, ECU has achieved a 5-star rating for teaching quality in the Good Universities Guide. ECU is also ranked
in the world's top 100 universities under 50 years old in the 2020 Times Higher Education (THE) Young Universities Rankings.

ECU is WA’s top public university for undergraduate skills development in Business and Management, and Law and Paralegal
studies in the 2020 QILT rankings. The Hospitality and Tourism Management program is in the world’s top 75 in the 2020
ShanghaiRankings.
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